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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Nathan Ballentine 

  The Honorable Leon Howard 
  The Honorable Mark Willis 
                 

FROM:   The Honorable Todd Rutherford, Chairman 
 

DATE:    April 20, 2023 
 

SUBJECT:   Licenses, Fees, and Other Taxes Subcommittee Meeting 

 
The following meeting has been scheduled for the Licenses, Fees, and Other Taxes Subcommittee of the 
House Ways and Means Committee.   

 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023, immediately upon adjournment in Room 317 of the Blatt Building  

• H. 3880 – Admissions Tax Exemption for Golf Clubs Dues 
• S. 284 – Accommodations Tax for Workforce Housing 

 
 
 
 
 
Others may be added to the agenda.  Please note all times are subject to change.  

 

cc: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith, Jr. (506 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable M. Mark Smith (327 – Blatt Building)  
 The Honorable Tom Davis (203 – Gressette Building)  
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 


